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Jon Husted, Lt. Governor

Ursel J. McElroy, Director

MEMORANDUM OF RESPONSE
PACE

To: Carrie Kuruc, Executive Director, CSIO
From: Tom Simmons, Policy Development Manager, ODA
Date: June 30, 2020

Thank you for reviewing ODA’s proposal to amend rule 173-50-01 of the Administrative Code and to rescind
rules 173-50-02, 173-50-03, 173-50-04, and 173-50-05 of the Administrative Code and to simultaneously
replace those rules with new rules of the same number.

Because CSIO recommended filing the rules with JCARR without requesting any further amendments, ODA
will now file those rules with JCARR. However, in doing so, ODA will no longer be adding 3 occurrences of
shall in paragraphs (A), (A)(5), and (A)(5)(a) of rule 173-50-02 of the Administrative Code.

Thank you for your work.

Fostering sound public policy, research, and initiatives that benefit older Ohioans.

246 N. High St. / 1st FI. Columbus, OH 43215-2406 U.S.A. www.aging.ohio.gov
Main: (614) 466-5500 Fax:(614) 466-5741 TTY:  Dial 711

AMR p(187694) pa(332189) d: (760559) print date: 01/03/2026 12:56 AM


http://www.aging.ohio.gov/
http://www.aging.ohio.gov/

